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July 1, 2003

Nancy Schnitzer, Docket Manager
Sprint

Post Office Box 2214
Tallahassee, Florida 32316

Re: Docket No. 030583TP
Dear Ms. Schnitzer:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of Amendment No. One to
interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between Sprint
Communications Company Limited Partnership and Sprint-Florida, Incorporated, which was
filed in this office on June 30, 2003, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER *2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




036 583-7F

Kay Flynn

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2003 9:19 AM

To: Nancy R Schnitzer [CC] (E-mail)

Cc: Sally Simmons; Victor McKay; Beth Keating; Kay Flynn

Subject: 030583-TP - Sprint-Florida/Sprint Communications - Amendment to IURC
Nancy,

The above agreement is an "Amendment No. One" to 020669-TP. The transmittal letter from
Sprint-Florida states it is an amendment to the IURC filed in 020669-TP but the underlying
agreement was only for "interconnection, unbundling, and resale", and collocation wasn't
included. (A master collocation agreement between the two companies was filed later, in
021180-TP) .

Since this agreement appears to be an amendment to the first docket, and the recitals do
not contain "collocation", it appears the letter should not include the collocation
element. If it *should* include the collocation element, I believe the letter should also
mention the 021180-TP.

Can you please clarify whether both dockets should be mentioned or if collocation should
be removed?

Thank you,

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets and Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Voice (850) 413-6538
Fax (850) 413-6539




